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Dear Ms. Sassower:

Our Executive Director, Johnny Barnes, returned [rom

vacation today and e-mailed me the following note:

Art, For the record, I did not, repeat, did not,
indicate to Ms. Sassower that I would bring her

matter before the lLegal Committee. I indicated to

her that the judgment to do that was yours. You

feel free to share this e-mail with Ms.

Sassower .
JB

S0 it appears that you and Mr.

The purpose of this fax is to inform you that I will not

be asking our committee to reconsider its decision in
casa.

ce:. Johnny Barncs ’
Fritz Mulhauser
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Barnes had a miscommunicarion .
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